

THE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S.0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer metal-1

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLI NUMBER 121

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Equal Employment Practices

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

PROCUREMENT

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

Borough President - Queens 2433

City Planning Commission 2434

Landmarks Preservation Commission . . . 2434

Board of Standards and Appeals.....2436

Citywide Administrative Services.....2438

Office of Citywide Procurement 2438

Police......2438

Administration for Children's Services. . . 2439

TUESDAY, JUNE 24, 2014 Office of Citywide Procurement 2439

Fire Department	. 243
Health and Hospitals Corporation	. 244

Health and Mental Hygiene 2440 Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2440

Housing Preservation and Development . . 2440 Maintenance.....2440Human Resources Administration 2440

Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2440 Parks and Recreation.....2440

Police......2441

SPECIAL MATERIALS

Mayor's Office of Contract Services 2441

Citywide Administrative Services......2439 | **READER'S GUIDE**2444

THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

STACEY CUMBERBATCH

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit www.nyc.gov/cityrecord to view a PDF version of The Daily City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND **MEETINGS**

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Borough President of Queens, Melinda Katz, on Thursday, June 26, 2014 at 10:30 A.M., in the Borough President's Conference Room located at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Kew Gardens, NY 11424, on the following items:

CD Q06 – BSA #203-92 BZ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Jeffery Chester, Esq. on behalf of Mowry Realty Associates, LLC, pursuant to Section 73-36 of the New York Zoning Resolution, for an extension of term of a special permit to continue a physical culture establishment in an R5D/C2-3 district located at **70-20 Austin Street**, Block 3234, Lot 173, Zoning Map 14a, Forest Hills, Borough of Queens.

CD Q01 – BSA #29-10 BZ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Sheldon Lobel, PC on behalf of 22-32 31st Street LLC, pursuant to Sections 72-01, 73-01 and 73-03 of the NYC Zoning Resolution, to request an extension of term for a previously granted Special Permit, an amendment to allow a revised system of sound attenuating wall panels, and a waiver of the Board's rules of procedure to allow filing of this application beyond the permitted filing period to allow the continued operation of an existing eating and drinking establishment in an R5/C1-2 and R5 District located at 22-32/36 31st Street, Block 844 Lots 49, 149 & 119, Zoning Map 9c, Astoria, Borough of Queens.

CD Q12 – BSA #47-14 BZ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by K&L Gates on behalf RKR Properties, Inc., pursuant to Section 73-243 of the NYC Zoning Resolution, for a Special Permit to allow an eating and drinking establishment with a drive through in an R5D/C1-3 District located at 122-21 Merrick Boulevard, Block 12480 Lots 32 & 39, Zoning Map 19a, St. Albans, Borough of Queens.

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Moshe M Friedman PE on behalf of 11-01 Irving Avenue LLC, pursuant to Section 72-21 of the New York Zoning Resolution, for a use variance to allow construction of a new three-story with penthouse residential building (UG2) in an M1-4 district located at 1506 Decatur Street a.k.a. 11-01 Irving Avenue, a.k.a. 1504 Decatur Street, Block 3542, Lot 12, Zoning Map 17c, Ridgewood, Borough of Queens.

CD Q08 - BSA #60-14 BZ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted Jay Goldstein, ESQ on behalf of the Sephardic Congregation of Kew Gardens Hills, pursuant to Section 72-21 of the NYC Zoning Resolution, for bulk variances to legalize and enlarge an existing community facility in an R4-1 District located at **141-41 72nd Avenue**, Block 6620, Lot 41, Zoning Map 14c, Kew Garden Hills, Borough of Queens.

CD Q02 - ULURP #140368 PCQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Fire Department and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the NYC Charter, for the site selection and acquisition of property in an M1-1 District located at 39-34 43rd Street, Block 183, part of Lot 250 for use as a warehouse facility and offices, Zoning Map 9b, Sunnyside, Borough of Queens.

CD Q03, 04 & 07 - ULURP #C140385 PPQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Transportation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the acquisition of temporary easements generally located along Roosevelt Avenue between 126th Street and College Point Boulevard (Block 1833, lots 1 and 101; Block 2018, lots 75, 83 and 300; Block 5066, lot 1; and Block 4963, lots 1 and 7) to facilitate rehabilitation of a bridge, Flushing/Corona, Borough of Queens.

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Borough President's Office, (718) 286-2860, TDD users should call (718) 286-2656, no later than <u>FIVE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.</u>

j20-26

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, June 25, 2014 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX No. 1 GRANT AVENUE DEMAPPING & PARK MAPPING

CD 4 C 090189 MMX

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 *et seq.* of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Grant Avenue between East 169th Street and East 170th Street; and
- the establishment of a park bounded by East 169th Street, East 170th Street, Sheridan Avenue and Morris Avenue; and
- the adjustment of grades necessitated thereby;

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map No. 13125 dated September 27, 2013 and signed by the Borough President.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN No. 2 155 MERCER STREET

CD 2 C 140263 ZSM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by RVART Owner LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-711 of the Zoning Resolution to modify the use regulations of Section 42-14(D)(2) (a) to allow retail uses (Use Group 6 uses) below the floor level of the second story of an existing 3-story commercial building occupying more than 3600 square feet of lot area, on property located at 155 Mercer Street (Block 513, Lot 28), in an M1-5A District, within the SoHo Cast-Iron Historic District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007. Resolution for adoption scheduling June 25, 2014 for a public hearing.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 16 - Tuesday, June 24, 2014 at 6:00 P.M., 444 Thomas S. Boyland Street, Brooklyn, NY

#C140351PQK

Shirley Chisholm 5 Advent CCC

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Administration for Children's Services and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the acquisition of property located at 265 Sumpter Street, for continued use as a child care center.

#C140360PSK

Brownsville Community Justice Center

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Mayor's Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection of property located at 444 Thomas S. Boyland Street, for use as a community justice center.

j18-24

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 09 - Tuesday, June 24, 2014 at 7:00 P.M., Middle School 61, 400 Empire Boulevard, Brooklyn, NY

#C 010610MMK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Transportation, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment to the City Map involving: the modification of legal grades in the intersection of Empire Boulevard, Flatbush Avenue and Ocean Avenue; and the delineation of a bridge easement.

j18-24

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 01 - Thursday, June 26, 2014 at 6:30 P.M., Bronx Community Board 1 Office, 3024 Third Avenue, Bronx, NY

#C 140388PCX

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 850 East 138th Street, for a repair, maintenance and storage facility.

j20-26

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

The next meeting of the Equal Employment Practices Commission will be held in the Commission's Conference Room/Library at 253 Broadway (Suite 602) on Thursday, June $26^{\rm th}$, 2014 at 9:30 A.M.

j20-26

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, July 08, 2014 at 9:30 A.M. in the morning of

that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, $9^{\rm th}$ Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 15-5446-Block 1289, lot 15-37-18 79th Street-Jackson Heights Historic District An Anglo-American Garden Home style attached house designed by Benjamin Dreisler and built in 1926-27. Application is to modify a window opening. Community District 3.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 14-8118-Block 8041, lot 47–

121 Arleigh Road-Douglaston Historic District A Colonial Revival style house designed by Albert Humble and built in 1923. Application is to legalize the construction of a retaining wall and removal of shutters without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s). Community District 11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 15-7412 - Block 8020, lot 6-

10 Richmond Road-Douglaston Historic District

A Colonial Revival style house built in 1966. Application is to legalize repaving the driveway, sidewalk, and gutter, enlarging and repaving the front walkway, rebuilding the entrance steps, and rebuilding the driveway retaining wall without permits. Community District 11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-7494-Block 2382, lot 3–2 Fillmore Place-Fillmore Place Historic District

A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new building. Zoned R6B. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-7102-Block 201, lot 5–

20 Old Fulton Street-Fulton Ferry Historic District

A vacant lot with a masonry wall. Application is to construct a new building. Zoned M2-1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-6521 - Block 2105, lot 18-

289 Clermont Avenue-Fort Greene Historic District

An Italianate style rowhouse built in 1868. Application is to alter the areaway. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-6730 - Block 2092, lot 9-

243 Clermont Avenue-Fort Greene Historic District

An Italianate style rowhouse designed by Joseph Townsend and built in 1867-68. Application is to replace windows. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-8061 - Block 184, lot 33-

100 Nevins Street, aka 451 Pacific Street-Boerum Hill Historic District An Italiante style rowhouse built c. 1900. Application is to modify a window opening and install a railing. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-8123 – Block 248, lot 15-98 Montague Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District

A Renaissance Revival style hotel built in 1909 and 1914. Application is to replace an entrance canopy at the Montague Street entrance. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-5058-Block 234, lot 68-

146 Willow Street-Brooklyn Heights Historic District

A neo-Grec style rowhouse built before 1900 and altered prior to 1940. Application is to install a stoop, new entry door and surround, replace windows, alter the rear facade, and construct a rooftop addition. Zoned R6-LH1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 14-0356-Block 264, lot 25–144 Clinton Street, aka 17-23 Aitken Place-Brooklyn Heights Historic District. A store building built post-1900 and altered in the Moderne style c.1940. Application is to demolish the building and construct a new building incorporating salvaged elements. Zoned C5-2A. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 15-6873 - Block 297, lot 27–

168 Court Street-Cobble Hill Historic District

A Gothic Revival style building built c. 1841-1860.

Application is to legalize the replacement of windows, alterations to the storefront and the installation of security roll gate without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits and painting the facade in noncompliance with a Landmarks Preservation Commission permit. Community District 6.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 14-7989 - Block 1234, lot 10-816 Prospect Place-Crown Heights North Historic District II A Renaissance Revival style flats building designed by Axel S. Hedman and built in 1901. Application is to modify windows, security cameras, and light fixtures, all installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s); and to legalize the installation of window security grilles, an intercom panel, and an areaway railing, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s). Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-6223 - Block 15, lot 22-21 West Street - 21 West Street Building-Individual Landmark
An Art Deco style office building designed by Starrett & Van Vleck and
built in 1929-31. Application is to install a removable flood mitigation system. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-8387-Block 180, lot 15– 15 Jay Street-Tribeca West Historic District

A Romanesque Revival style store and loft building with neo-Grec style elements designed by D. & J. Jardine and built in 1887. Application is to install new storefront infill and construct a rooftop addition. Zoned C6-2A in TMU. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-2081-Block 474, lot 7506-40 Mercer Street, aka 465 Broadway and 106-114 Grand Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District. A steel-and-glass building designed by Atelier Jean Nouvel and built in c. 2006. Application is to alter granite sidewalk. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-1397-Block 530, lot 24-

35 Great Jones Street-NoHo Historic District

A Romanesque Revival style store and loft building designed by Cleverdon & Putzel and built in 1893-94. Application is to legalize sidewalk work completed in non-compliance with Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-4486-Block 522, lot 14-640 Broadway, aka 60-74 Bleecker Street and 172 Crosby Street-NoHo Historic District. A Classical Revival style office building designed by DeLemos & Cordes and built in 1896-97. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-8323-Block 531, lot 20–383 Lafayette Street, aka 383-389 Lafayette Street, 22-26 East 4th Street-NoHo Historic District and NoHo Historic District Extension A simplified neo-Classical style store and loft building designed by Gronenberg & Leuchtag and built in 1913; and a parking lot with a concrete-block wall. Application is to replace storefront infill, reconstruct the facades, install an entrance canopy, install rooftop mechanical equipment and bulkheads and construct a new building on the vacant lot. Zoned M1-5B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3774 -Block 608, lot 13-152 West 13th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1846. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions, and replace windows. Zoned R6. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3825- Block 609, lot 7501–147 West 13th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District A Greek Revival style rowhouse designed by John Hanrahan and built in 1847-48. Application is to excavate the areaway, alter the front facade, enlarge an existing rear yard addition, and construct a garden shed. Zoned R6. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-2276-Block 566, lot 1-1 East 8th Street-Greenwich Village Historic District An apartment building built in 1956. Application is to install storefront awnings, signage and a cooling tower at the roof. Community District 2.

ERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-6175-Block 575, lot 3-470 6th Avenue, aka 466 to 470 6th Avenue-Greenwich Village Historic District. A vernacular style house built in 1844. Application is to modify storefront infill installed in non-compliance with Certificate of Appropriateness. Community District 2.

ERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3481-Block 825, lot 17-43 West 23rd Street, aka 24-28 West 24th Street -Ladies' Mile Historic District. A neo-Renaissance style store building designed by Henry J. Hardenbergh and built in 1893-94. Application is to replace entrance infill. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-6906 – Block 1196, lot 29-225 Central Park West - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A neo-Renaissance style apartment hotel building designed by Emery Roth and built in 1925-26. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-3763-Block 1198, lot 3-505 Columbus Avenue-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A Renaissance Revival style flathouse designed by Thom & Wilson and built in 1887-88. Application is to extend the fire escape. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-8148-Block 1212, lot 18-141 West 81st Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District. A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse with Queen Anne style elements designed by Rossiter & Wright and built in 1886-87. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-2064-Block 1231, lot 55-2309 Broadway-Riverside-West End Historic District Extension I An Art Deco style commercial building designed by Sugarman and Berger and built in 1930-31. Application is to remove three sets of banner poles and install three new sets of banners poles. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3383-Block 1392, lot 111-15-17 East 77th Street-Upper East Side Historic District Two neo-Grec style rowhouses designed by John G. Prague and built in 1878. Application is to combine the two rowhouses, alter the front and rear facades, and construct rear yard and rooftop additions. Zoned 8C. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7232-Block 1502, lot 11-15 East 90th Street-15 East 90th Street House-Individual Landmark A neo-Federal style house designed by Mott B. Schmidt and built in 1927-28. Application is to legalize facade work performed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 8.

ADVISORY REPORT

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 15-6551-Block 1957, lot 200-250 Convent Avenue-City College, City University of New York, North Campus-Individual Landmark

A landscaped and paved quad within the City College campus, a Collegiate Gothic style campus of building designed by George B. Post and George B. Post & Sons and built in 1897-1930. Application is to install barrier-free access ramps. Community District 9.

≠ j24-jy8

BOARD OF STANDARDS AND APPEALS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

JULY 15, 2014, 10:00 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday morning, July 15, 2014, 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

SOC CALENDAR

765-50-BZ

APPLICANT - Kenneth H. Koons, for R.G. Ortiz Funeral Home, Ink.,

SUBJECT - Application April 14, 2014 - Extension of Term (§11-411) of an approved variance permitting an existing one-story funeral parlor, which expired on November 20, 2013. C1-2 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED - 1430-36 Unionport Road, eastside 43 feet South of Olmstead Avenue, Block 3933, Lot 51, Borough of Bronx.

COMMUNITY BOARD #9BX

APPLICANT - Kenneth H. Koons, for 3007 Enterprise Ink., owner. SUBJECT - Application March 12, 2014 - Extension of Term (§11-411) a previously granted variance for an existing diner, which will expire on June 28, 2014. R4-1 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED - 3007 East Tremont Avenue, northeast corner of Ericson Place, Block 5381, Lot 38, Borough of Bronx.

COMMUNITY BOARD #10BX

APPLICANT - Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Joseph Dweck, owner. SUBJECT - Application December 31, 2013 - Extension of Term of a previously granted Special Permit (§73-36) for the continued use of a Physical Culture Establishment (Dolphin) on the second floor of a two-story commercial building which expired on January 1, 2013; Extension of Time to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy which expired on February 5, 2009; Waiver of the Rules. C4-2A zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED - 8701 4th Avenue, southwest corner of 4th Avenue and 87th Street, Block 6050, Lot 10, Borough of Brooklyn. COMMUNITY BOARD #10BK

APPEAL CALENDAR

92-14-A

APPLICANT - Greenberg Traurig, LLP, for MTS Propco. LPC/ Rockpoint Group, LLC, owner.

 $\ensuremath{\mathtt{SUBJECT}}$ - Application May 2, 2014 - Appeals filed pursuant to MDL Section 310(2) (c) for variance of court requirements and legally required windows under MDL Sections 26 (7) & 30 for the construction of a residential addition to an existing building. C6-7/C6-6(MID) zoning district

PREMISES AFFECTED - 790 7th Avenue, West 51st Street, Broadway, West 52nd Street and 7th Avenue, Block 1023, Lot 29, Borough of

COMMUNITY BOARD #10M

*Please note that the BZ calendar will immediately follow the SOC and A calendars.

ZONING CALENDAR

185-13-BZ

APPLICANT - Eric Palatnik P.C., for 97 Franklin Avenue LLC, owner. SUBJECT - Application June 20, 2013 - Variance (§72-21) to permit the development of a proposed three story, two-unit residential development, contrary to section 42-00 of the zoning resolution. M1-1 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED - 97 Franklin Avenue, Franklin Avenue,

Between Park and Myrtle Avenue, Block 899, Lot 22, Borough of Brooklyn

COMMUNITY BOARD #3BK

264-13-BZ

APPLICANT - Francis R. Angelino, Esq., for David Lowenfeld, owner; BB Fitness dba Brick Crossfit NYC, lessee.

SUBJECT - Application September 6, 2013 - Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture (*Brick CrossFit*) on the ground floor and cellar of an existing ten (10) story building. C6-2A zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED - 257 West 17th Street, north side, West 17th Street, between 7th & 8th Avenues, Block 767, Lot 6, Borough of Manhattan.

COMMUNITY BOARD #4M

APPLICANT - Rothkrug Rothkrug & Spector, LLP., for 201 Pearl LLLC., owner; Soulcycle Maiden Lane, LLC., lessee.

SUBJECT - Application February 27, 2014 - Special Permit (§73-36) to allow the construction of a physical culture establishment (Soulcycle) within a mixed use. C5-5(LM) zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED - 101 Maiden Lane aka 201 Pearl Street, northeast corner of Maiden Lane and Pearl Street, Block 69, Lot 1, Borough of Manhattan.

COMMUNITY BOARD #1M

47-14-BZ

APPLICANT - John M. Marmora, Esq., for RKR Properties, Inc., owner; McDonald's USA, LLC., lessee.

SUBJECT - Application March 26, 2014 - Special Permit (§73-243) to allow for an eating and drinking establishment (UG 6) (McDonald's) with an accessory drive-through facility. C1-2/R5D zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED - 122-21 Merrick Boulevard, northwest corner of Merrick Boulevard and Sunbury Road, Block 12480, Lot(s) 32, 39, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #12Q

APPLICANT - Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP, for RK&G Associates LLC., owner; 388 Athletic Club, LLC, c/o Stah Real Estate

SUBJECT - Application April 8, 2014 - Special Permit (§73-36) to allow the physical culture establishment (388 Athletic Club) to operate on the fifth and sixth floors of a new 53 Story commercial and residential building. C6-45 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED - 388 Bridge Street aka 141 Lawrence Street, Block 152, Lot 1001/06, Borough of Brooklyn. **COMMUNITY BOARD #2BK**

Jeff Mulligan, Executive Director

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 25, 2014. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 26 Bruckner, LLC to continue to maintain and use two bollards and one bench on the west sidewalk of Alexander Avenue, between Bruckner Boulevard and East 132nd Street, and two bollards and two benches on the south sidewalk of Bruckner Boulevard, between Alexander Avenue and Lincoln Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$950/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 157 West 57^{th} Street Condominium to construct, maintain and use an electrical snowmelt system in the north sidewalk of West 57^{th} Street and in the south sidewalk of West 58^{th} Street, east of Seventh Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2015 - \$14,691/annum For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$15,110 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$15,529 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$15,948 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$16,367 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$16,786 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$17,205 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$17,624 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$18,043 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$18,462 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$18,881

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$18,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 329 West 21st Street Corp. to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with cellar entrance stairs, on and in the north sidewalk of West 21st Street, between 9th Avenue and 8th Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $1,870 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,923 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,976 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $2,029 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,082 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $2,135 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $2,188 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $2,241 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $2,294 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 - $2,294 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $2,347
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Bronx Full Gospel Assembly to continue to maintain and use a ramp, together with a stairway, on the south sidewalk of East 222nd Street, east of Carpenter Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Inglary, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a walled-in and fenced-in area on the southwest sidewalk of Remsen Avenue and on the west sidewalk of East 51st Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $10,368 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $10,663 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $10,958 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $11,253 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $11,548 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $11,843 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $12,138 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $12,433 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $12,728 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $13,023
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$19,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing JAV, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in parking area and planted area on the north sidewalk of Co-Op City Boulevard, east of Baychester Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $4,147 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $4,265 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $4,383 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $4,501 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $4,619 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $4,737 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $4,855 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $4,973 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 - $5,091 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 - $5,091 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $5,209
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,200 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Montefiore Medical Center to continue to maintain and use a transformer vault in the south sidewalk of Gun Hill Road, west of Bainbridge Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $4,981 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $5,123 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $5,265 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $5,407 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $5,549 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $5,691 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $5,833 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $5,975 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $6,117 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $6,259
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$15,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing VNO 100 West $33^{\rm rd}$ Street LLC to continue to maintain and use a bridge over and across West $32^{\rm nd}$ Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $5,728 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $5,891 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - $6,054 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $6,217 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $6,380 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $6,543 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $6,706 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $6,869 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $7,032 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $7,195
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (\$1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The United Nations to construct, maintain and use bollards, horizontal ties, operable raptor barrier, operable gate arms, pedestrian signals and a staircase and ramp each having a fence, a guardrail and a handrail along the perimeter of the United Nations headquarters complex on First Avenue upon the property of City of New York, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of Five years from date of approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions according to the following schedule:

There shall be no Compensation

There is no security deposit and the insurance shall be the amount of Twenty Five Million Dollars (\$25,000,000) per occurrence, and Twenty Five Million Dollars (\$25,000,000) aggregate.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Wing Wah Realty Co. Inc. to continue to maintain and use the cellar entrances on the south sidewalk of Bayard Street, east of Mott Street, and the cellar entrance on the east sidewalk of Mott Street, south of Bayard Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of 10 years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$2,588 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$2,662 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$2,736 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$2,810 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$2,884 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$2,958 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,032 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,106 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,180 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,254

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

j5-25

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property,

obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs) released Fall 2013 and later, vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. To establish this, the City of New York is using the innovative procurement method, as permitted and in accordance with Section 3-12 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"). The new process will remove redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding will be more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method:

• Prequalification applications are required every three years.

- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator are listed on the NYC Procurement Roadmap located at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Deputy Mayor for Health and Human Services, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Client and Community- based

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator.

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES - Renewal -

PIN#06811P0014009R001 - AMT: \$37,577,196.00 - TO: Jewish Child Care Association of New York, Pleasantville Cottage, Brooklyn NY 11210.

• RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES - Renewal - PIN#06811P0014004R001 - AMT: \$15,605,976.00 - TO: Good Shepherd

Services, 305 Seventh Avenue, New York, NY 10001.

• RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES - Renewal -PIN#06811P0014008R001 - AMT: \$31,681,430.00 - TO: Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services Inc., 135 W. 50th Street, New York,

NY 10020.

• RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES - Renewal - PIN#06811P0014013R001 - AMT: \$12,145,552.00 - TO: New York Foundling Hospital, 590 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10011.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

MEATS AND POULTRY "GENERAL POPULATION" FOR D.O.C. - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571400318 - AMT: \$1,020,674.80 - TO: Jamac Frozen Food Corporation, 570 Grand Street, Jersey City, NJ 07302.

• CRANE, ROUGH TERRAIN - D.O.T. - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571400005 - AMT: \$840,400.00 - TO: The Empire Crane Company, LLC., 7021 Performance Drive, North Syracuse, NY 13212.

ず j24

NYS MISC. SOFTWARE CATALOG (STATEWIDE) DELL MARKETING LP -DSNY - Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN#8571400486 - AMT: \$382,971.92 - TO: DELL MARKETING LP, 1 DELL WAY, ROUND ROCK, TX 78682.

OGS Contract #PT 65191

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717. HARDWARE AND RELATED SERVICES-DYNAMIC-DOITT

- Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN#8571400478 - AMT: \$618,743.98 - TO: Dynamic Systems, Inc., 124 Maryland Street, El Segundo, CA 90245.

GSA: GS-35F-0209R

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the General Services Administration of the Federal Government are advised to contact the Small Business Utilization Center, Jacob K. Javits Federal Building, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130, New York, NY 10278 or by phone; 212-264-1234.

≠ j24

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - BACK UP FUEL - Request for Information - PIN# 857RFIFUEL - Due 7-31-14 at 10:30 A.M.

The City of New York's (City) Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS) is issuing this Request for Information (RFI) seeking feedback to support the development of requirements for a solicitation for timely, cost-effective, accountable, compliant processing, loading, transportation, and dispensing of petroleum and other fuel products No. 2 Diesel Ultra Low Sulfur (2DULS), gasoline, jet fuel, and biobased alternative fuels in support of ongoing citywide operations in the event of a fuel supply disruption of any type.

A copy of this request can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-669-8610 or by fax at 212-669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th floor, New York, NY 10007. Kamboj Kaleem (212) 386-6370; Fax: (212) 313-3275;

j23-27

Services (other than human services)

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other - PIN#0000000000 - Due 12-31-14

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

. Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

f25-d31

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

CORRECTION: In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509

j2-d31

FIRE DEPARTMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#057140001364 - Due 7-31-14 at 4:00 P.M.

In Fire Department facilities located throughout the five boroughs of New York City.

There will be a non-mandatory pre-bid conference on July 15, 2014 at

10:00 A.M., Fire Department Headquarters, 9 MetroTech Center, 4th Floor, Room 4S-15/16, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

BIDDERS ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT THIS CONTRACT IS SUBJECT TO THE PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENT (PLA) BIDDERS ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT THIS CONTRACT IS SUBJECT TO LOCAL LAW 1 M/WBE REQUIREMENTS. Vendor Source # 86673

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Fire Department, 9 MetroTech Center, 5th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Kristina LeGrand (718) 999-1234; contracts@fdny.nyc.gov

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j2-d31

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SUPPORTED HOUSING - Renewal - PIN# 12AZ015901R1X00 -AMT: \$1,385,409.00 - TO: Fedcap Rehabilitation Services, Inc., 211 West 14th Street, New York, NY 10011.

• j24

HOUSING AUTHORITY

RISK FINANCE

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

PRIMARY/EXCESS PROPERTY AND BOILER AND MACHINERY INSURANCE - Negotiated Acquisition - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN#PROPBM2014 - Due 7-30-14 at 3:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, JLT Towers Re One Stamford Plaza, 263 Tresser Blvd., Stamford CT 06901-3226. Brendan Osean (203) 363-1983; Fax: (203) 363-1990; brendan.osean@jlttowersre.com; shaun.conrad@jlttowerre.com

j20-26

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

MAINTENANCE

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

EMERGENCY DEMOLITION AT 425 GRAND CONCOURSE (OLD PS31), BRONX, NY - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#80614E0064001 - AMT: \$2,842,222.00 - TO: A. Russo Wrecking, Inc., 67 East Avenue, Lawrence, NY 11559.

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

HOMEMAKING SERVICES FOR PLWAS AND THEIR FAMILIES - Negotiated Acquisition - PIN#06908X0018CNVN006 -Due 6-25-14 at 2:00 P.M.

For Informational Purposes Only

HRA intends to extend the contract with the following vendors:

1. The Children's Aid Society	PIN: 15EHEHA00501	Contract Amount: \$625,000
2. Dennelisse Corporation	PIN: 15EHEHA00502	Contract Amount: \$500,000
3. Jewish Care Services of Long Island	PIN: 15EHEHA00503	Contract Amount: \$550,000
4. Richmond Home Needs	PIN: 15EHEHA00504	Contract Amount: \$1,279,316
5. Selfhelp Community Services	PIN: 15EHEHA00505	Contract Amount: \$600,000
6. VIP Health Care Services	PIN: 15EHEHA00506	Contract Amount: \$625,000

HRA has determined that there is a compelling need for the use of the Negotiated Acquisition Extension process to extend the contracts for six (6) vendors who are currently providing Homemaking support services to Persons Living With AIDS (PLWAs) and their children under the age of 12. For families with children over the age of 12, the need for homemaking will be evaluated on a case by case basis.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 180 Water Street, New York, NY 10038. Barbara Beirne (929) 221-6348; beirneb@hra.nvc.gov

• i24

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SCATTER SITE HOUSING SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#09611P0045013R001 - AMT: \$6,480,000.00 - TO: Bailey House, Inc., 1751 Park Avenue, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10035-2831.

Term: 4/1/2014 - 3/31/2017

• j24

PARKS AND RECREATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction / Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION - NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a"PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualifications and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex

general construction reconstruction site work of up to \$3,000,000 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contractors by making them more competitive in their pursuit of NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov

f10-d31

POLICE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE OF CHILLERS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 056140000941 - Due 6-30-14 at 2:00 PM

NYPD intent to enter into a sole source contract for service and maintenance of main 60 ton chillers for Joint Operations Center (JOC) at the Police Headquarters. If you believe if you can provide the service and maintenance of main 60 ton chillers, please contact Pulikeezhu Thomas, Deputy ACCO.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other

information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Police, 51 Chambers Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10007. Pulikeezhu Thomas (646) 610-5753; pulikeezhu.thomas@nypd.org

j23-27

TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

FURNISHNG AND INSTALLATION OF PEDESTRIAN COUNTDOWN SIGNALS, CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84113MBTR755 - AMT: \$4,359,304.00 - TO: Welsbach Electric, Corp., 111-01 14th Avenue, College Point, NY 11356.

≠ j24

Services (other than human services)

CENTRAL PARKING SYSTEMS OF NEW YORK, INC. - Renewal - PIN#84110BKTR438 - AMT: \$1,534,590.56 - To: Central Parking Systems of New York, Inc., 360 W. 31st Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY.

≠ j24

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

ABREU

ACEVEDO

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2015 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2014 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Law Department

Nature of services sought: Unarmed Security Guard Services Start date of the proposed contract: August 17, 2014 End date of the proposed contract: August 16, 2017 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

≠ j24

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

		PUBLI	C SERVICE CORPS			
		FOR PER	IOD ENDING 06/0	6/14		
		TITLE				
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
WROTER	JESSICA	K 10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/24/14
ZHENG	JING	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14
ZHU	DIANA	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14
ZHU	LINDA	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/15/14
		OFFICE	OF LABOR RELATION	ONS		
		FOR PER	IOD ENDING 06/06	6/14		
		TITLE				
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ABNEY	TYRONE	10124	\$45978.0000	PROMOTED	NO	05/18/14
		DEPT OF Y	OUTH & COMM DEV	SRVS		
		FOR PER	IOD ENDING 06/0	6/14		
		TITLE				
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
BENDER, JR.	SANDY	10095	\$74863.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
BLAYLOCK	JAMISHA	10232	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	05/06/14

DILLARD	REGINA						
	MICTIM	V	10095	\$95132.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
ERENBURG	YESSICA	P	10095	\$75900.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
GRIFFIN-TOMAS	MARYBEC	C	40561	\$66581.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/22/14
JONES	MERYL	M	10025	\$110000.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/14/14
KOVAC	JOSEPH	Α	1002D	\$97835.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/18/14
KOVAC	JOSEPH	Α	1002A	\$90991.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/18/14
LEONARD	JOHN	M	12627	\$68594.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/08/14
LEWIS	DESMOND	R	10010	\$92820.0000	INCREASE	NO	05/25/14
MCLEAN	CHRISTOP	J	10232	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	05/06/14
MIRAFLORES	NICOL	M	1002A	\$75800.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/18/14
PHANOR	JAGDEEN		10026	\$99400.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
SCICERE	STEVEN	W	10010	\$103740.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/25/14
WHITE	ZENAIDA	M	10095	\$82000.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/18/14

SALARY

\$1.0000

\$1,0000

ACTION

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

PROV

EFF DATE

01/01/14

TITLE NUM

9POLL

M 9POLL

ROBERT

MONICA

ACEVEDO	ROBERT	9PO	ь \$1.0	000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BROWN	ERIC	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ACOSTA	GRACIELA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BROWN	OLIVE G		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ACOSTA	JONATHAN I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BROWN	PAMELA I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ACOSTA	REBECCA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14							
ADAMS		9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14				ELECTION POLL WO			
ADARKWAH ADDO	KOFI NORMA	9PO			APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14			FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 06/06	5/14		
AGIWAL	BAIJNATH	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
AGIWAL		9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BROWNE	LINDA M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AGOSTINI	NOELIA	9PO		000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BRUNO	JAIME	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AGUASVIVAS		9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BRYAN	DOMINIC	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AGUDO	AMANDA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BRYANT	SHANETT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AGUIRRE AKTER	GINA SHIBLE	9PO			APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	BUNYAN BURGOS	SHEREE JANET Y	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
ALAMO		9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BURTON	ARTHUR I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALBA BURGOS	ROGERIO	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BUTLER	EBONYL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALEXANDER	LAWYER V				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BUTLER	JOEY I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALEXANDER	STERLYN I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	BYRD	CATHERIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALEXANDRE	SHAWN	9P0			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CABRAL	JANNILA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALEXIS	KEILA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CABRAL	JESSICA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALLEN ALLEN	TERESA VINCENT I	9P0 9P0			APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CABRAL CABRERA	JONATHAN CARMITA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
ALMONTE	PAULA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CABRERA	JAIME	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALTAMIRANO	SARA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CABRERA	JULIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ALVAREZ	LILY A	9PO	L \$1.0	000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CABRERA	LUIS I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AMARANTE	HILMA	9P0			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CALDWELL	EVANDA M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ANCRUM	RUSSELL I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CALLENDER	CARISA F BARBARA I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ANDERSON ANGEL	LATOYA BRIAN I	9PO 9PO			APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CALLISTE CAMACHO	BARBARA I DANIEL	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
ANTLEY	DONALD I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CAMACHO	GENEVA S		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
APATANO	RAYNER	9P0			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CAMPBELL	NICOLE M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
APONTE	GLENDY (9PO	L \$1.0	000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CAMPBELL	TELISHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
APPAU	FRANCIS I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CANTEEN	DIAMOND I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AREVALO-ORTIZ	ANDREA I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CAPEHART	ALVIN I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ARGUETA ARIAS	MELANY DIOSHANN	9PO			APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CAPETILLO CARR-CAMPER	SHARON E		\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
ARIAS	KIRSSIS I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CARRERO	ELIA I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ARMANIE	AMANDA (APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CARROLL	SALEEMA N		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ASANTE	EMMANUEL (APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASEY	JACQUELI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ASHKENAZI	ESTER	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASEY	KAROL F		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ATKINS	KONTESSI 1				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASIANO	JOSE I		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ATKINSON AUSTIN	JUNE RYAN 3	9P0 9P0			APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CASON CASTILLO	JALEN JUANA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AVILA	PORFIRIO I				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASTILLO	LUCIMIL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AVILES	CHANEL (APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASTILLO	MARIBEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AVILES	DEBORAH I	9PO	L \$1.0	000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASTILLO	MILTON A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AYAZ	MUHAMMAD S				APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CASTRO	PEDRO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AZIZ	RAHIMA	9PO			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CEBALLOS	DIANE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
AZIZ	SABRINA	9PO	L \$1.0	000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CHEAVER CHEBUSKE	JACQUELI KIMBERLY N	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
									KIMDEKDI D	I SPOUL		AFFOINIED	110	01/01/14
		BOARD	OF RESCUTION P	OLL WORL	KERS				BING K			APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
			OF ELECTION P PERIOD ENDING					CHEN	BING K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
			PERIOD ENDING						BING K XUE FEN ZHENG			APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
NAME		FOR TIT	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY	06/06/	14 ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ		FOR TIT: NUI 9PO:	PERIOD ENDING E I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ	MONIQUE	FOR TIT: NUI 9PO: 9PO:	PERIOD ENDING JE SALARY JL \$1.0 JL \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI	MONIQUE ZOLTAN	FOR TIT: NUI 9PO: 9PO: 9PO:	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ	MONIQUE	FOR TIT: NUI 9PO: 9PO: 9PO:	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS	FOR TIT: NUI 9PO: 9PO: 9PO:	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0 L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA	FOR TIT: NUI 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO:	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY LL \$1.0 LL \$1.0 LL \$1.0 LL \$1.0 LL \$1.0 LL \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY	FOR TIT: NUI 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING SALARY	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L	FOR TIT: NUI 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN	9POLL 9TOLL 9TOLL 9TOLL 9TOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I	FOR TIT: NUI 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO: 9PO	PERIOD ENDING E	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOMDHURY CISNERO CISNERO CLARK CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN	9POLL 9TOLL 9TOLL 9TOLL 9TOLL 9TOLL 9TOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L	FOR TIT: NUI 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN	9POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN	FOR TIT: NUI 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P	PERIOD ENDING E I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOMDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CKAITY CHARTER CHARTER CKAITY CHARTER CH	9POLL 5POLL 8DOARD OF FOR PER TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED DIKKERS 5/14 ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA	FOR TIT: NUI 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0:	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHUN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNERO CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CEDITH J ERIN NORMA I	9POLL 5POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 6POR 6POR 6POR 6POR 6POR 6POR 6POR 6POR	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ORKERS 5/14 ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNESTT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I	FOR TIT: NUI 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY EDITH ERIN NORMA RHONDA RHONDA	9POLL 10 9POLL 9POLL 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BASTCH BATCHILLY BASTCH BECERRA-CALDERG	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I	FOR TIT: NUI 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLARUIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CKAITY CRAITY RHONDA RHONDA M FRONDA M FRONDA	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNESTT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I	FOR TIT: NUI 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB	XUE FEN ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY EDITH ERIN NORMA RHONDA RHONDA	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I	FOR TIT: NUI	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIE	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY JAMES JAMES ZHENG ZHONG ZHONG ZHONG ZHONG ZHONG ZHONG ZHONG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT	FOR TIT: NUI 9P00:	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CKAITY CHARADE RHONDA RHONDA RHONDA CHARADE MARY JAMES GISELLE	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GMENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FEREDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANIET I SHANIET I	FOR TITT: NUM: 9P0()	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CUINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIER COLON COLON	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLEUU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BEMBREY BENDER	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN J JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA	FOR TITT: NUM: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIER COLON COLON COLON	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDAMIN	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA	FOR TITT: NUM: 9P00: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLON COLON COLON COLON COMACHO	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLEUU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BEMBREY BENDER	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA	FOR TITT: NUM: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIER COLON COLON COLON	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDER BENDER BENDATION BENNETT	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GMENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I	FOR TITT	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIER COLLIER COLLON COLON COLON COMACHO COMACHO COMO CHEN CHEN COMACHO COMA	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CEDITH GERIN NORMA IRHONDA IRHO	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATTEY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDER BENJAMIN BENNERTT BENTINE	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANIES I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE	FOR TIT. 4 9P0.	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIER COLON COLON COMACHO COMO COMO COMO COOK	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CEDITH GERIN NORMA IRHONDA IRHO	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATTE BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDER BENDAMIN BENNIETT BENTINE BERNARD	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANIET I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE	FOR TITT. NULL 1 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L S1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIER COLON COLON COMACHO COM COOK COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORNELIUS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CEDITH JERIN NORMA IRHONDA IRHO	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	PROV PROV PROV PRS	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BELLE BEMBREY BENLE BENJAMIN BENLET BENTINE BENNETT BENTINE BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANIER I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1 SALARY L \$1.0 L \$1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLAUTON CLINTON COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLON COMO COMO COMO COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLEU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNISH BERNISH BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BERTEA	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN 1 JENNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I	FOR TIT. NUM 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COLESON COLLIE COLOI COLON COLON COLON COMO COMO COMO COMO COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORPATT COSME	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATTEY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNIAD BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I SHANIET SHANIET PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL BERNIE	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0:	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLON COMACHO COMACHO COMACHO COMACHO COMACHO COMCOPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG TIN NAFISA FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CEDITH JERIN NORMA IRHONDA IRHO	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLEU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNISH BERNISH BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BERTEA	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN 1 JENNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK NAME CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COLESON COLLIE COLOI COLON COLON COLON COMO COMO COMO COMO COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORPATT COSME	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAND BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BENRIT BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT BLAKE BOATENG BOBADILLA	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GMENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETI SHANISE I PATRICTA BARBARA GEORGE CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY	FOR TITE. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0:	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMACHO COMACHO COMACHO COMO COOK COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATLEY BASTLE BATCHILLY BASTLE BATCHILLY BASTLE BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLE BEMBREY BENLE BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT BLAKE BOATENG BOBADILLA BONET	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY YOENY JEANETTE I	FOR TIT. NUMBER OF THE TIT. PORT OF THE TIT.	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMACHO COMACHO COMACHO COMACHO COMCOPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLEU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJOR BENJOR BENJOR BERNIOS BERRIOS	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANNETTE I HELEN I	FOR TIT. NUM 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P00 9P	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0 L \$1.	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARE CLAUTION CLINTON COBB COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLON COLON COMO COMO COMO COMO COMO COPELAND CORNELIUS CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ CUETO	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHONG ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAND BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BERRIOS B	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GMENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT I HAMARIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT I HAMARIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT I HAMARIN HAMA S YOENY JEANETT I HELEN I SUSAN T	FOR TITE. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0:	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY GDITH JAMES FROM CHARADE MARY JAMES GISELLE MILLIE MILLIE MILLIE CVALERIE MILLIE MILLIE COLINDA HANIFA KAMILAH LESIREE LAKEY-SH AKAVIER DESIREE LAKEY-SH AKAVIER DIANE ARNETTA OLIVIA MICHAEL MICH	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATLEY BASTLE BATCHILLY BASTLE BATCHILLY BESTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT BLAKE BOATENG BOBADILLA BONET BOOKER BOOSE BOYD	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT JEANETT HELEN I HELE	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARTE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLESON COLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMACHO COMO COMO COOK COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS CUEVAS CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS CUEVAS CUEVAS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAND BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BENNAMIN BERRIOS B	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GMENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT I HAMARIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT I HAMARIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT I HAMARIN SUSAN T	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING I SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARKE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY GDITH JAMES FROM CHARADE MARY JAMES GISELLE MILLIE MILLIE MILLIE CVALERIE MILLIE MILLIE COLINDA HANIFA KAMILAH LESIREE LAKEY-SH AKAVIER DESIREE LAKEY-SH AKAVIER DIANE ARNETTA OLIVIA MICHAEL MICH	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATLEY BASTLE BATCHILLY BASTLE BATCHILLY BEATCHILLY BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT BLAKE BOATENG BOBADILLA BONET BOOKER BOSE BOYD BRADSHAW BRANCH BRANCH	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT JEANETT KHALISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT HELEN SUSAN CHARMAIN SIJDNEY ANGELA LINELLE LITELLE LUIS LUIS LUIS LUIS LUIS LUIS LUIS LUIS	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMACHO COMO COMO COOPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS CUEVAS DAILY DANIELS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEHLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERRIOS	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANETTE I HADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANETTE I HELEN I SUSAN CHARMAIN SIDNEY ANGELA LINELLE I LOUISE I	FOR TIT. 1 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0:	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARE CLAUTON CLINTON COLOB COME COLIE COLON COLON COLON COMACHO COMO COOK COOPER- JOHNSON COPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRUZ CUETO CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS CUEVAS DAILY DALEY DANIELS DAVIS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHONG ZHON	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAND BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAYTER BECERRA-CALDERC BEGUM BELLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERRIOS BERR	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANNETT JEANNETT SHANISE I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANETT JEANET	FOR TITE. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARY CLAYTON CLINTON COLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COOR COOPE COMB COMB COOR COOPE COMB COOR COOPE CON COOR COOPE COVINGTON CRAWFORD CON CROCKETT CROMIN CRU CUEVAS CUEVAS CUEVAS CUEVAS CUEVAS CUEVAS DAILY DANIELS DAVIS DAVIS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY GDITH GNORM IRONM IR	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT BLAKE BOATENG BOBADILLA BONET BOOKER BOSE BOYD BRANSHAW BRANCH BRA	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L TIFFANE I CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN I JENNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA SYOENY JENNETT HELEN I SUSAN CHARMAIN SIDNEY ANGELA LINELLE I LOUISE I SOUSE	FOR TIT. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMACHO COMO COMACHO COMO COOPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS CUEVAS DAILY DALEY DANIELS DAVIS DAVIS DAVIS DAVIS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CCAILLE CCAILLE CCAILLE CCAILLE CAILLE CCAILLE CAILLE CAMILLE	SOURCE SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEHLLAMY BELLE BEMBREY BENLEY BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERNARD BERNARD BERRIOS	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA P HAJA TAMARAH P ALAIN TAMARAH P ALAIN TEFENOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN JEANNIST SHANISE P PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE P CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH P FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETTE I HELEN I SUSAN CHARMAIN SIDNEY V ANGELA LINELLE I LOUISE STEPHANI JOSEPH PHYLLIS CERTANIS EURITER PATRICIA STEPHANI JOSEPH PHYLLIS CERTANIS CHARMAIN STEPHANI JOSEPH PHYLLIS CHARMAIN SEPHENNI JOSEPH PHYLLIS CHARMAIN SEPHENNI JOSEPH PHYLLIS CHARMAIN SEPHENNI JOSEPH	FOR TIT. 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E SALARY L \$1.0 L \$1.	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARE CLAUTON CLINTON COLESON COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLON COMO COMO COMO COMO COMO COPELAND CORNELIUS CORPATT COSME COVINGTON CRUZ CUETO CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS DAULS DAVIS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CRAITY CHARADE MARY JAMES GISELLE MILLIE MIRIAM SARAH CORLINDA HANIFA KAMILAH CORLINDA KAMILAH CORLINDA KAMILAH CORLINDA CORLINDA CORLINDA CORLINDA CORLINDA CORLINDA RAMILAH COLIVIA E BIMARIE MICHOLAS CAMILE ANDREA CAMILLE CAMILL	SPOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLAND BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLENGER BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BASILE BATCHILLY BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BELLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJAMIN BENNETT BENTINE BERNARD BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRIOS BERRY BETHEA BEVERHOUDT BLAKE BOATENG BOBADILLA BONET BOOKER BOSE BOYD BRANSHAW BRANCH BRA	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS V GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L CALVIN GWENDOLY DEANDRA P HAJA TAMARAH P ALAIN FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN N ISANNETT SHANISE P ATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE P CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA S YOENY JEANETT P SHANISE I SUSAN YOENY JEANETT I SUSAN YOENY JEANETT I SUSAN YOENY ANGELA LINELLE I LOUISE I STEPHANI JOSEPH PLUIS GERARD I GERARD I GERARD I	FOR TIT. 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING SALARY L \$1.0	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARE CLAUDIO-SUAREZ CLAYTON CLINTON COBB COHEN COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMACHO COMO COMACHO COMO COOPELAND CORNELIUS CORYATT COSME COVINGTON CRAWFORD CROCKETT CROMIN CRUZ CUETO CUEVAS CUEVAS DAILY DALEY DANIELS DAVIS DAVIS DAVIS DAVIS	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CCAILLE CCAILLE CCAILLE CCAILLE CAILLE CCAILLE CAILLE CAMILLE	S POOLL SPOOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14
AZIZ BAEZ BAGI BAJANA BAKER BALCACER BALLARD BALLENGER BALLENGER BALLOU BARNES BARNETT BARTLEY BASILE BATCHILLY BAXTER BECERRA-CALDERG BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEGUM BEHLE BEMBREY BENDER BENJER BERNIOS BERRIOS BERRI	MONIQUE ZOLTAN LUIS CURTIS GISSELLI YOLANDA RICKY L CALVIN GMENDOLY DEANDRA I HAJA TAMARAH I ALAIN I FERDOUSI NURUNNAH NAQUAN 1 JEANNETT SHANISE I PATRICIA BARBARA GEORGE I CANDACE EVELYN DAVID GEORGE BERNIEL KHADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANETTE I HADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANETTE I HADIJAH I FLOYD MARTIN AMA YOENY JEANETTE I HADIJAH I FLUEN SUSAN YOENY JEANETTE I HALLEN LUISE I SUSAN LUNELLE LUUISE I STEPHANI JOSEPH PHYLLIS GERARD I GERARD I	FOR TITE. NUM 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0: 9P0	PERIOD ENDING E 1	06/06/3 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14	CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHEN CHIN CHOWDHURY CISNERO CISNEROS CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARK CLARY CLAYTON CLINTON COLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLLIE COLON COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB COMB	XUE FEN ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG ZHENG FRANCELY HORTENCI GLORIA MELVIN CKAITY CBDITH GEDITH GENIN CHARADE MARY JAMES GISELLE MILLIE GUALERIE MIRIAM SARAH FANIFA KAMILAH SARAH LAKEY-SH AKAVIER DIANE ARNETTA OLIVIA MICHAEL GOTIE MARSHELL TAMARA NICHAEL TAMARA NICHAEL CAMILLE CAMIL	S POOLL SPOOLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14 01/01/14

DAWSON	RASHEENA	ъ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GRIFFITHS	ALESHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DAYOUN		F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GROSSETO	STEPHEN G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DE JESUS		J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GUERRA	ALBERTO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DE LA ROSA	JONMICHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GUERRERO	ROBERTO B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DE LOS SANTOS	REGINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GULLAS	CECILIA K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	05/19/14
DEALLEASHEA	JAMES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GUTIERREZ	YARIS A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DECENA		G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GUYCE	VANESSA F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DEJESUS	JESSE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GUZMAN	ELIZABET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DEJESUS		C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	GUZMAN	JIM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DEJESUS		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HAGEBOECK	KAREN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DELAINE	L	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HALL	DEBRA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DELRIO	ALEXANDR	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HALL	TERRANCE D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DENNIS	WANDA	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HALL	YASMINE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
								HANDBERRY	VALERIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
		В	OARD OF	ELECTION POLL WO	RKERS			HANSON	KIMONA E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
			FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 06/06	/14			HARDY	TASHONNA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
			TITLE					HARPER	ANTHONY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	HARRIS	ANTIONET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DERRICK	RENEE'	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HARRIS	JONELLE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DESSASURE	BELINDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HART	ALICEA C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DEWINDT	ADRIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HAYNES	LYVETTA R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DIALLO	KADINNRO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HAYTHE	SONYA I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DIAZ	ALBA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HAZEL	TROY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DIAZ	CRISTIAN	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14							
DIAZ	KIRSSI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14		В	OARD OF	ELECTION POLL WO	RKERS		
DIAZ	YVONNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14			FOR PER	IOD ENDING 06/06	/14		
DIAZ	ZULEIKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14			TITLE				
DIBIASE	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
DOMINGUEZ	ANGEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HAZELTON	EBONY M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DORTCH	A		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HENDRICKS	DIONNE M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DUDLEY	CYNTHIA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HERNANDEZ	JANNY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DUNCAN		C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HICIANO	JACQUELI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
DURANT	ROBIN	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HICKS	BRETT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
EDGE	CYNTHIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HICKS	JOHN D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
EDMONTSON	CAROLYN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HILARIO	CHARLIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
EDWARDS	SHANE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HOLLOMAN	PATRICIA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
EHSAN	MIRZA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HOOPER	TIWANA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ELLIS	ROBERT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HORNE	SHEILA D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
EPPS	LESLIE	V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HOSSAIN	MOHAMMED S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ESBRI	YOLANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HOUSE	ALAN G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ESCOURSE	DAVIENE	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HOWARD	MICHAEL A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ESTEVEZ	IOMY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HOWARD	TASHONNA N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
ESTEVEZ	ROSINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HUMPHREY	JAZZMEEK D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
EVANS	DAWN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HUMPHREY	SCARLETT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FANGYING	LI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	HYACINTHE	ANNE C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FANTA	DIABY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	IBIKUNLE	AMINAT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FELICIANO	EMILY	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	INNISS	NAIEMA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FERGUSON	RODNEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	INOA	ELIZABET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FERNANDEZ	LUZ	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	ISLAM	TANJELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FIELDS	CHRISTIN	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	ISRAEL	RUBEN J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FIELDS	ZENOLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKEL	MICHAEL F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FIGUEROA	LUZ		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKSON	CHERYL Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FLORES	JASMINE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKSON	ESTHER S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FLOWERS	RACHEL	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKSON	HELEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FOGARTY	JOAN	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKSON	JOANN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FONG	MIU YING		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKSON	NICOLE R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FONTANEZ	ANTONIO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACKSON	PAMELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FONTANEZ	HELEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JACOBS	JOSEPH R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FORD	PATRICIA	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JAMES	CHRISHON	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FORDE	BEVERLY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JARVIS	LUDMILLA D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FORDE	KELLI	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JENKINS	JEANENE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FRANCIS	HORATIO	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JENKINS	LARRY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FRANCISCO	LUZVANNY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JENKINS	LATOYA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FREEMAN	BRIDGETT	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JENKINS	TAUNA C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
FUELLO	VINCENT	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JIANG	LONG Q	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GALLEGOS	SUSANA	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JIMENEZ	DENNIS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GARCIA	CHARLES	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JIMENEZ	JAMES	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GARCIA	JINETTE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JOHNSON	KIM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GARDNER	DEREK	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JONES	DEVORA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
								JONES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
		B		ELECTION POLL WO				JONES	LARRY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
				RIOD ENDING 06/06	/14			JONES	RAVEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
			TITLE					JONES	RHONDA D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
NAME		_	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	JONES	SHANNON E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GARMON		E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JOSEPH	C S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GARRETT		J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JOSEPH	CHRISTEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GARRISON	NOKEITTA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JOSEPH	REBECCA S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GEER, JR.		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	JUSTINIANO	ISIS D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GENEROSO	EMANUEL	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KAUSER	SHABANA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GEORGE	MICHAEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14		_					
GIL	LUCRECIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14		В		ELECTION POLL WO			
GILLIARD	TANISHA	ь	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14				IOD ENDING 06/06	/14		
GINES	ELADIO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	l		TITLE				
GOMEZ	LOURDES	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
GOMEZ			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KELLY	DAVID L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GONZALEZ		D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KIM	MOON	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GONZALEZ	FELIX	v	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KING	ALVETA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GONZALEZ		М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KING		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GONZALEZ	SOBEIRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KIRKLAND	WARREN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GOODE		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KONADU	JENNIFER	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GOODE	KATHERIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KRAVCHENKO	MIKHAEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GOODWIN-ORTIZ D		D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	KWAN	YUEN Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GORDON	LATISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LABARCA	LEHILANY T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GRADOWSKI		K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LAMPKINS	EBONY Q	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GRANT	ANNMARIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LANDI	MIRYAM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GRAVES	ANTHONY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LAWRENCE	NATALIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GREEN	DENNAY	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LAWRENCE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GREEN			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LAWS	LORETTA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GREEN		I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LEDESMA			\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GREENIDGE		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LEONG	LINDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GREGORY	WILLIAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	LEUNG	TAT W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14
GRIFFITH	TANISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14	I LEWIS	APRIL L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/14

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in Theorem (CR) and the sole source require notice in Theorem (CR). procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth of goods, services, construction and construction-related services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists. Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application, which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. To request a paper copy of the application, or if you are uncertain whether you have already submitted are uncertain whether you have already submitted an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification must be published in the solicitation and published in the solicitation are the solicitation and published in the solicitation are solicitation and published in the solicitation and published i five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these

entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nyc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New Vork City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc $\,$

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR: Chief Cents

appearing	g in the Cit.
ACCO AMT	Agency Chief Contracting Officer Amount of Contract
CSB	Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-
	step
$^{\mathrm{CR}}$	The City Record newspaper
DP	Demonstration Project
DUE	Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date
$_{\rm EM}$	Emergency Procurement
FCRC	Franchise and Concession Review Committee
$_{ m IFB}$	Invitation to Bid
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing
$_{ m LBE}$	Locally Based Business Enterprise
M/WBE	Minority/Women's Business Enterprise
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
OLB	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive
	Bidder/Proposer
PIN	Procurement Identification Number
PPB	Procurement Policy Board
PQL	Pre-qualified Vendors List
PQL RFEI	Request for Expressions of Interest
RFI	Request for Information
RFP	Request for Proposals
RFQ	Request for Qualifications
SS	Sole Source Procurement
ST/FED	Subject to State and/or Federal requirements

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-

	step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of
	Circumstances:
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-
on	step
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate
CB/PQ/4	8 1
CP/PQ/4	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/
•	Advance qualification screening needed
DP	Demonstration Project
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
	For ongoing construction project only:
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional
	work
NA/10	Change in scope, essential to solicit one or
111210	limited number of contractors
NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due
111/11	to termination/default

For Legal services only:

NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not
WA	advantageous Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of Circumstances (Client Services/CSB or CSP only)
WA1 WA2	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding Existing contractor unavailable/immediate
WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need
IG IG/F	continues Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only) Federal
IG/S IG/O	State Other
EM	Emergency Procurement (award only): An unforeseen danger to:
EM/A EM/B	Life Safety
EM/C	Property
EM/D AC	A necessary service Accelerated Procurement/markets with
SCE	significant short-term price fluctuations Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;
	necessary service; fair price Award to Other Than Lowest Responsible & Responsive
OLB/a	Bidder or Proposer/Reason (award only) anti-apartheid preference
OLB/b	local vendor preference

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

recycled preference other: (specify)

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal secure, examine and/or to submit but of proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE

POLICE

OLB/c OLB/d

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM -Competitive Sealed Bids- PIN# 056020000293 - DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit,
51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New York, NY 10007.

Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

≠m27-30

ITEM	EXPLANATION
POLICE DEPARTMENT	Name of contracting agency
DEPARTMENT OF	Name of contracting division
YOUTH SERVICES	
■ SOLICITATIONS	Type of Procurement action
$Services \ (Other \ Than \ Human \\ Services)$	Category of procurement
BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM	Short Title
CSB	Method of source selection
PIN #056020000293	Procurement identification number
DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.	Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 A.M.; bid opening date/ time is the same.
Use the following address unless otherwise specified or submit bid/proposal documents; etc.	Paragraph at the end of Agency Division listing providing Agency
-	Indicates New Ad
m27-30	Date that notice appears in The